Environment and Climate
Environmental Approvals Branch
Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard
Winnipeg MB R3Y 0OL6

T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca

File No.: 5951.00
October 18, 2023

Chris Carroll

Manager of Wastewater Services Division
City of Winnipeg

109-1199 Pacific Avenue

Winnipeg MB R3E 3S8
ccarroll@winnipeg.ca

Dear Chris Carroll:
Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3377 - Notice of Alteration Request

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated May 12, 2023. The department
understands you wish to have the biosolids sampling criteria as described in Schedule
A of Environment Act Licence No. 3377 altered such that required sampling and
analysis activities could be less labour intensive while providing representative
composite samples.

| approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act with the
condition that the opening paragraph of the current Schedule A to this licence be
replaced as follows:

e Every two weeks during which time biosolids are being removed from the
Licensee’s treatment facility for application to land in that year, a representative
composite sample of biosolids shall be formed of approximately equal quantities
of biosolids samples taken from each operating biosolids centrifuge on a
minimum of eight separate days during each such two-week period.

All other clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 3377 remain in effect. This
approval is available on the public registry at
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/reqgistries/index.html.

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Robert
Boswick, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at
Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-5853.
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact
Sonja Bridges, Acting Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch, at envcewinnipeg@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-4271.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Agnes Wittmann
Director

The Environment Act

C. M. Paetkau — Water and Waste
K. Barenz — Water and Waste
D. Keam — WSP Canada
Robert Boswick
Sonja Bridges


mailto:envcewinnipeg@gov.mb.ca

